
From: 	 Welch, Ron (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/13/2011 9:40:49 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Are Grassley B and D among the docs we have now made available to Issa? 

Thanks to both of you. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 6:51 PM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Re: Are Grassley B and D among the docs we have now made available to Issa? 

Molly can confirm but I believe the answer is yes. Also, I believe some stuff in the D 
category is being physically produced tonight. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 06:48 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: Are Grassley B and D among the docs we have now made available to Issa? 
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